
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, February 5, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 
II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela) 
City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 
South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 
Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jack Nelson) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 
IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and provide 
that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 
A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for December 4, 2013 
B. Unaudited Financial Statement for the Period Ending - January 31, 2014 

VI. Reports 
A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 
B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Special Project Committee of Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of 
Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District, and South Mesa Mutual Water Company 
A. Status Report on the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and Redetermination of 

Safe Yield [Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01, Page 8 of 21] 
Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 
IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, April 2, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Adjournment 



Consent Calendar 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 2 of 21



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

December 4, 2013 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call  
 

City of Banning Duane Burk Present 
City of Beaumont Dave Dillon Absent 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Eric Fraser Present 
South Mesa Water Company George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District  Joseph Zoba Present 
 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the absence of 
Member Dave Dillon.  Thierry Montoya was present representing legal counsel for the 
Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were:  John Guldseth, Ted Haring, John 
Covington, Fran Flanders, Carl Kymla, and Tom Todd Jr.   

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

Eric Fraser led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

No public comments were received at this time.   
 

V. Consent Calendar 
 

A.  Meeting Minutes 
 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes August 7, 2013 

 
B. Unaudited Financial Statement for the Period Ending – September 30, 2013 

 
Member Joseph Zoba advised the Committee that item B of the Consent Calendar was omitted in 
error from the agenda packet.   
 
Member Joseph Zoba motioned to approve item A of the consent calendar.  Member George 
Jorritsma seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5-0.   

 
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 3 of 21



VI. Reports 
 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant – Hannibal Blandon, Alda Engineering 
 

Mr. Blandon provided the Committee with the Final 2012 Annual Engineering Report.  Mr. 
Blandon also advised the Committee that the Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District is in 
the process of installing meters for their overlyers. 
  

B. Report from Legal Counsel – Thierry Montoya, Alvarado Smith 
 

Mr. Montoya had nothing to report.     
 
VII. Discussion Items 
 

A. Reorganization of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster Committee – Chairman, Vice-Chairman, 
Secretary and Treasurer [Memorandum No. 13-26] 
 
Recommendation: That the members of the Watermaster either reaffirm the existing officers 
or conduct nominations for the appointment of officers of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster. 
 
Member Eric Fraser motioned to reaffirm the existing officers:   

Chairman – Duane Burk 
  Vice Chairman – George Jorritsma 
  Secretary – Eric Fraser 
  Treasurer – Joseph Zoba 
The motion was seconded by George Jorritsma and passed 5-0. 
   

B. Adoption of the 2012 Annual Report [Memorandum No. 13-27] 
 

Recommendation:  That the members of the Watermaster receive and file the 2012 Annual 
Report.  
 
Member Joseph Zoba provided an overview of 2012 Annual report, noting that the report will 
be made available on the website.  Member Joseph Zoba motioned to receive and file the 
2012 Annual Report.  The motion was seconded by Duane Burk and passed 5-0.   

 
C. Discussion Regarding a Revision to Task  Order No. 5 with Alda, Inc. for the Preparation of 

the 2013 Consolidated Annual Report and Engineering Report, and Associated Consulting 
Services [Memorandum 13-28] 

 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the Revised Task Order No. 5 
for a sum not to exceed $72,940.    
 
Member Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the revised Task Order No. 5 and the 
consolidation of the annual and engineering report.   
 

Public comment on item: 
 
Luanna Ryan advised the Committee that the Watermaster Rules and Regulations may need 
to be revised based on the consolidation of the reports and the installation of meters for the 
overlyers.   
 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 4 of 21



After discussion, Member Joseph Zoba motioned to approve the Revised Task Order No. 5.  
Member Eric Fraser seconded the motion and it passed 5-0. 

 
VIII.   Topics for Future Meetings 
 

A. Other Topics 
 
Chairman Duane Burk requested to add the Rules and Regulations as a topic for a future meeting.    
 

IX.   Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 
 There were no comments received.    
 
X.   Announcements  
 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 
February 5, 2014 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Chairman Duane Burk made the announcement above.   

 
XI.   Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Special Project Committee 
 

Chairman Duane Burk recessed the meeting to the Special Project Committee session at 10:14 
a.m.   
 
  - - - - - Meeting Recess - - - - - 

 
XII. Reconvene the Meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster – Special Project Committee of 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of Banning, Yucaipa Valley Water District, 
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 

 
A. Status Report on the Groundwater Model Update and Redetermination of Safe Yield and 

Discussion Regarding Current and Projected Land Use Conditions in the Beaumont Area 
[Memorandum No. 13-29] 

 
Engineering Consultants Mr. Blandon and Mr. Tom Harder discussed calibration issues that have 
delayed the groundwater model.   

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Chairman Duane Burk adjourned the meeting at 10:35 a.m. 
 
 

 
___________________________________ 
Duane Burk, Chairman 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 5 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster
Unaudited Financial Statement for Fiscal Year 2013-14
Period Ending - December 31, 2013

Actual

OPERATING REVENUE:
Account 
Number

Administrative 
Revenue

Special Projects 
Revenue Year-To-Date

 Percentage of 
Approved Budget 

Carryover from Prior Fiscal Year - ($219,552.94 actual) - - $71,027.40 $178,210.00 $219,552.94 - -
City of Banning 3120 $7,206.52 $785.75 $0.00 31.4%
City of Beaumont 3105 $7,206.52 $0.00 $0.00 - -
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 3110 $7,206.52 $1,062.75 $0.00 42.5%
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 3125 $7,206.52 $312.00 $0.00 12.5%
Yucaipa Valley Water District 3115 $7,206.52 $339.50 $0.00 13.6%

Total Operating Revenue $107,060.00 $180,710.00 $219,552.94 100.0%
 

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Account 
Number

Administrative 
Expenses

Special Project 
Expenses

Paid                  
Year-To-Date

 Percentage of 
Approved Budget 

Bank Fees & Interest 5000 $60.00 - - -$123.29 -205.5%
Miscellaneous & Meetings 5010 $500.00 - - $431.52 86.3%
Acquisition/Computation & Annual Report 5020 $55,000.00 - - $10,365.00 18.8%
Annual Audit 5040 $2,000.00 - - $1,000.00 50.0%
Engineering - General 5060 $17,000.00 - - $0.00 0.0%
Legal Expenses 5070 $22,500.00 - - $2,915.00 13.0%
Reserves 5080 $10,000.00 - - $0.00 0.0%
Special Project - Engineering 5910 - - $178,210.00 $138,671.25 77.8%
Special Project - Litigation 5915 - - $2,500.00 $0.00 0.0%

Total Operating Expense $107,060.00 $180,710.00 $153,259.48 84.8%

Revenue Over / (Under) Expenses $0.00 $66,293.46  

 
Financial Institution - Account Balance $66,293.46

Friday, January 31, 2014

Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Budget

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 6 of 21



Special Project Committee 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 7 of 21



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 14-01 

 
Date: February 5, 2014 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Beaumont Basin Groundwater Model and 

Redetermination of Safe Yield  
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on December 5, 2012, the Watermaster Committee 
requested the attached Task Order No. 3 from Alda, Inc. for professional engineering services 
related to the update of the groundwater model and redetermination of safe yield.  On February 
6, 2013, the Watermaster approved Task Order No. 3 (attached).   
 
As a result of litigation initiated by the City of Beaumont, this project has been classified as a 
Special Project of the Watermaster to include the following Watermaster Committee Members: 

 
Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 

City of Banning 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

South Mesa Mutual Water Company 
 
At this meeting, the consultant will provide an overview of the safe yield model results for the 
Beaumont Basin. 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 8 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 2 of 14 

  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 9 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 3 of 14 

Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S TASK 
ORDER ISSUED TO ALDA, INC. 

 
TASK ORDER NO. 3 

 
Project Title: Professional Engineering Services - Groundwater Model Update and 

Redetermination of Safe Yield 
 
Task Order Authorization Date: January 9, 2013 
  
Contractor Name: Alda, Inc. 
Contact: Mr. F. Anibal Blandon 
Address: 5928 Vineyard Avenue 
 Alta Loma, California 91701 
Telephone: (909) 587-99160 
Fed. Tax ID #: ___________ 

 
SUMMARY OF TASK ORDER: 
 

Description Amount Reference 
Original Contract Amount $229,210 Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-02 

 
This TASK ORDER No. 3 is issued pursuant to that certain Agreement for Services by 
Independent Contractor between the BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER ("OWNER") and 
ALDA, INC. (CONTRACTOR") dated May 16, 2012 (the "AGREEMENT").   
 
The OWNER and CONTRACTOR have entered into this TASK ORDER as specifically set forth 
herein below, and except as specifically provided herein, the AGREEMENT shall remain in full 
force and effect as originally stated.  
 
1. Tasks to be Performed & Compensation.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor, materials 
and equipment to perform the following tasks as fully described in the attached Task Order No. 3 
Scope of Services dated January 3, 2013 and the proposal to Provide Professional Engineering 
Services by the CONTRACTOR dated April 16, 2012. 
 
2. Term.  This Task Order shall remain in full effect until the proposed project is completed 
which is estimated to be by December 31, 2013. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Task Order No. 3 on the date indicated 
below. 
 

 Beaumont Basin Watermaster   Alda, Inc. 
     
By:   By:  
     
Dated: January 9, 2013  Dated:  
     
Name: Duane Burk, Chairman  Name:  

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 10 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 4 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 11 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 5 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 12 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 6 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 13 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 7 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 14 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 8 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 15 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 9 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 16 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 10 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 17 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 11 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 18 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 12 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 19 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 13 of 14 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 20 of 21



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 14-01 Page 14 of 14 

 

Beaumont Basin Watermaster Meeting - February 5, 2014 - Page 21 of 21


	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223

	Consent - FY 2014 Monthly Budget Report.pdf
	Amended Budget Overview

	_140205 Watermaster Agenda.pdf
	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223


	_140205 Watermaster Agenda.pdf
	Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the
	Beaumont Basin Watermaster
	Meeting Location:
	Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District
	560 Magnolia Avenue
	Beaumont, California 92223





